

SCHOOLS FORUM – 26 November 2019
ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Agenda Item	Action Required	By Whom	Outcome
Centrally Retained Element of Early Years Dedicated Schools Grant 2020/21	Forum agreed that a working group be established to consider Early Years funding. Members were asked to indicate if they wished to take part in this work at the conclusion of the meeting.	Matt Biggs/Will Wilkes	Sara Bailey, Vicki Lewis, Abigail Rourke and Philip Siddell volunteered to be involved in the working group, and officers are currently looking for dates to hold two workshops.